Scout Hut

In 1955, the Scouts and Cubs were reported as meeting in ‘their own hut in the field behind the old Vicarage’ (Christ Church Centenary)

The Scout Hut on Elm Road was built in 1974.  It was pre-fabricated at the Joinery at Colliers wood yard on Hooton Road.  The pieces were brought to site on a flatbed trailer and assembled with the help of the Scouts and their fathers, including Peter Macdonald, Andy Legg, Brian Sambrooke, Ken Edwards and Jim Mash.

The land is owned by Christ Church.

In 1975, the hut was used by many organisations including the Red Cross, footballers changing for matches and drama group meetings.  The play group then asked to use it but permission was refused by Ellesmere Port planning committee following a petition from residents, particularly those living in Elm Road.
